

Comment [ps1]:

General Format

File type: .doc or .docx

Page size: A4

Margins: 1" at all sides

Fonts: Times New Roman

Font size: 12

Line spacing: 2

Align text: Justify (Ctrl+J) for the whole document except list of Works Cited at the end of the paper.

Header & Footer: No Text other than page number.

Page Number: Only at header or footer as shown in this document.

Title of the Paper: Subtitle of the Paper in Bold Font

Author Salutation Name MiddleName Surname in Bold Font

Author Designation, Author Institutional Affiliation, Author Institutional Address in normal Font

Bio-Note in bold font

The author bio-note, email address. please write in objective mode using third person pronouns for the author in normal font

Abstract in bold font

Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract
Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract Abstract please write in objective mode using third person pronouns for the author in normal font.

Keywords in bold font

Keywords, Keywords, Keywords, Keywords, Keywords not less than 3 not more than 5 please use commas to separate keywords from each other please avoid using phrases in normal font

Comment [ps2]: Please leave this page and start the main paper from a new page.

paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper
paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper
paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper
paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper paper
paper paper.

Endnotes in bold fonts

1. If only it is unavoidable.
2. Otherwise, footnotes are preferred.

Acknowledgements in bold fonts

If required If required If required If required If required

Comment [ps11]: Please leave this page and start the Works Cited list from a new page.

Works Cited in bold font

Please make sure to follow MLA 7th or 8th edition for preparation of this list of works cited,
please align text to the left margin of the page (Ctrl+L) for this list of works cited.

Comment [ps12]: Please align text to the left margin of the page (Ctrl+L) from this point onward till the end of the document.

Webliography

www.examplewebsite.com

Comment [ps13]: Only if required.

Descriptive List of the Images/Charts/Tables

Fig.1: Journal Logo. Source: Please use MLA MLA 7th or 8th edition format

Comment [ps14]: Only if required.